

# Alison Hannah Edwards

67 Raumai Road, RD1, Bulls 4894  
022 516 0223  
allyratwhy@gmail.com  
allyratofficial.com

---

## OBJECTIVE

Looking for freelance or part-time illustration work.

---

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

Experienced freelance illustrator. Currently in the second year of a Bachelor of Art and Design majoring in Design Media at the Ucol school of design. Particular experience in character, interior and food illustration. Can take feedback and works fast.

---

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

### Illustration software

- Advanced knowledge of Clip Studio Paint.
- Experienced in Adobe Illustrator and InDesign.
- Intermediate in Photoshop.

### Computer skills

- 8 years' experience using a drawing tablet.
- Up to date knowledge of Windows and Apple os.
- Intermediate html and css.
- Social media platforms and marketing

## PERSONAL SKILLS

### Communication

- Able to take criticism and apply this to revisions.
- Patient and attentive when communicating with clients.
- Experienced in communicating with hard of hearing people.

### Illustration

- 4 years freelance illustrator experience.
- 8 years digital illustration experience.
- Cartoon characters and design.
- Background/interior illustration.

- High detail food illustration.
- 

## WORK HISTORY

### **Freelance illustrator**

[2016-present]

### **Illustrator**

- Character illustration and design
- Background interior illustration
- Food illustration

### **Rangitikei Golf Course**

[Rangitikei Golf Course]  
[2019-present]

### **cleaner**

- Clean clubrooms, bar and bathrooms
  - Clean all windows annually
-

## QUALIFICATIONS

### Rangitikei College

Marion  
2014-2018

NCEA Level 4

---

## COMMUNITY AND VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

### Girl Guides

Bulls Scout Hall  
2010-2014

### Girl Guide

- Senior Guide
  - Patrol Leader
  - Tui12 Jamboree attendee
- 

## ACHIEVEMENTS

- Top Student in year 11 at Rangitikei College, 2015.
  - First place in English within year group at Rangitikei College 2014-2018
  - Best Dressed at senior ball at Rangitikei College 2018.
- 

## INTERESTS

- Illustration, animation, sewing
- 

## REFEREES

### [Serena Deane]

Part time FOH and freelance artist  
021 433111  
Serenadeane29@gmail.com

### Evelyn Harrison

Student  
Bachelor of Creative Media  
027 266 8263  
Evelynharrison11@gmail.com